Nickscn Hotel
Roswell, New Mexico
December 19, 1963

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer D
Artesis, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

: I wish to call tc your attention the fact that
an error has been made in the location of my No. 2 well
on my State E-92 lease in Section 26, Township 10 South,
Range 26 Eust, Chaves County.

The notice of Intention to Drill for this well
and all papers filed thereafter show the location to be
2310 feet from north line and 2310 from east line of
Section 26. The error was made when the location for the
well was staked. The well is actually located 2310 feet
from the north line and 2740 from the east line.

Yours very truly,

J. W. Brown
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